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Charles Kovacic

From: DeSousa, Jared <Jared.DeSousa@nationalgrid.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 11:02 AM

To: David Wolfert; Kovacic, Charles

Cc: Anna Hedgcock; Carolyn Miller; Candice Michalowicz

Subject: EXT Case 177269- RI-23095143 - Authorization to Interconnect

Authorization to Interconnect

Greetings,

National Grid has received all required documentation regarding your 800kW (AC) Solar system
located at 50 Alton Bradford, Bradford RI 02808 . Your system is now authorized to interconnect
to and operate in parallel with the National Grid electric power system.

Jurisdictional Statement: The Company is a public utility subject to the concurrent jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
(R.I.P.U.C.), and the Company has joined the Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) operated
by the Independent System Operator-New England (ISO-NE). Pursuant to Section 205 of the
Federal Power Act (“FPA”), 16 U.S.C. § 824d, and FERC regulations, 18 C.F.R. Part 35, certain
Interconnection Service Agreements (ISAs) are deemed to be agreements that “affect or relate to”
jurisdictional transmission or sales of electric energy, which are FERC jurisdictional and must be
filed in a timely manner or civil penalties may apply to the Company. If an ISA is executed between
the Company and the Interconnecting Customer as a result of this application for interconnection
service, the Company may, out of an abundance of caution, file a copy of the ISA with FERC.

Authority to Interconnect

This authorization is based upon the Facility as described in the fully executed Interconnection
Service Agreement dated 8/18/2017 and all related documentation. Please note that your obligation
to report any proposed changes to the Facility (e.g., Facility ownership, type of technology, Facility
equipment, etc.) is governed by all applicable tariffs and the rules and regulations of the Department
of Public Utilities, including but not limited to the Company’s Interconnection Tariff, R.I.P.U.C. 2163.

Changes to System Ownership

Please submit any changes to system ownership to: Distributed.Generation@nationalgrid.com

Any changes to ownership information should be reported immediately to ensure that our records
are up-to-date, that net metering credits are allocated appropriately, and legal and emergency
notifications are issued correctly. Changes to ownership that need to be reported include, but are
not limited to:
 A sale of the generating system to a third party owner
 A sale of the property at which the generating system is located (e.g. a new homeowner is

moving into a house that hosts a net metered system)
 A change in the responsible party for the billing account (e.g. business mergers where the name

of the business changes).

RE Growth Payments

Payments for energy exported by the facility cannot be made until the project has satisfied all
requirements under the RE Growth Tariff. For questions regarding your RE Growth application,
please contact our Environmental Transactions group at: RenewableContracts@nationalgrid.com
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Please check National Grid's Distributed Generation website for the latest updates and information:
https://www.nationalgridus.com/narragansett/home/energyeff/distributed_generation.asp.

National Grid wishes you the best with your new system and hopes you get many productive years
of use.

Regards,

Distributed Generation
nationalgrid
40 Sylvan Rd, Waltham, MA 02451-1120
Distributed.Generation@NationalGrid.com

Please select the appropriate link below for the latest information on:
Interconnection Standards - MA, RI
Net Metering - MA, RI
Wholesale Energy Procurements

Regards,

Jared DeSousa
nationalgrid
Energy Integration Consultant
Customer Energy Integration – RI
280 Melrose Street
Providence, RI 02907
Office: 401-784-4252
Jared.DeSousa@nationalgrid.com
nationalgridus.com | Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook | Interconnection Documents

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may
also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any
action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking
on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be
subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the
attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations
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